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TO: Local Planning Agency (LPA) DATE: October 26, 2023

VIA: Paul Schilling Zg

Growth Management Department Director

FROM: Elizabeth (Liz) Nagal, AICP, CNU-A
Development Review Administrator

SUBJECT: D054-007 Treasure Coast Classical Academy Request to be withdrawn

The applicant for the above referenced item, scheduled to come before the LPA at the November
2, 2023 meeting, respectfully requests this item be withdrawn from the LPA agenda. Should the
applicant decide to move forward in the future, the item will be re-noticed as required, by
Section 10.6, Land Development Regulations, Martin County Code.
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